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January 29, 2025 
 
 
 
Dexter McCoy 
Fort Bend County Precinct Four Commissioner 
301 Jackson Street 
Richmond, Texas 77469 
 
Re: Construction of the Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Drainage Facilities, & Paving and 

Appurtenances to Serve Harvest Green Section 38 
Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 134D 
Fort Bend County Municipal Management District No. 1 
Fort Bend County, Texas 
LJA Job No. 2659-2138 / 2138C (11.1) 
 

Dear Commissioner McCoy: 
 
This letter serves to respectfully request a variance request to section 5.8 in the Fort Bend County 
Engineering Subdivision Regulations regarding sidewalks. The approved Harvest Green Section 38 
construction plans included a sidewalk that was anticipated to be constructed in a loop around the 
entire Reserve C. However, Reserve C remained as open space with plantings along the edges and 
the sidewalk that was constructed directs pedestrians from the constructed wheelchair ramps to a 
sitting area within Reserve C as shown in the revised drawing. 
 
Should you have any questions or need any additional information concerning these plans, please 
call me at 713.953.5099. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Travis Veillon, PE 
Project Manager 
 
TV/pn 


